MEMORANDUM
TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: Wednesday, April 09, 2025
FROM: Joe Bankowski, Enforcement Supervisor RE: Enforcement Report, Alcohol

AMCO Enforcement has maintained a regular cadence of inspections over the past two months. We
continue to respond to complaints, answer questions and investigate observed and reported violations.
We are anticipating a busy spring and summer as we increase travel to more locations across the State.

The vacant Special Investigator 1 position was posted on Workplace Alaska on March 26", 2025. The
recruitment is open through April 17", 2025. | am hopeful the successful applicant will be in place prior
to the June board meetings.

Integration with the AK-ACCIS system is ongoing. Investigators began receiving inspection assignments
for new licenses and endorsements. We look forward to the eventual deployment of the enforcement
portal which will add inspection tracking and documentation for existing licenses as well as case
management functionality.

| am happy to report that enforcement statistics are once again available for the board to review. |
would like to thank Criminal Justice Tech Beth Rosenbaum for her efforts in learning how to create and
format pivot tables to create these visual aids.
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